
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 9/3/2013 9:34:39 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Sure, sounds good. Just to clarify, the Old CPUC building cafeteria (I have a meeting there at 
10, so that would be perfect). 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 9:26 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: meeting request 

We'll take it! 

I'll send an outlook invite. Maybe we could just meet in the CPUC cafeteria? 

Thanks. 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 
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Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 9:24 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: meeting request 

Laura, 

I could do 9.30am on Friday or after the hearings on Friday. Before then won't work. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 9:20 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: meeting request 

Liza 

Good morning! 
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I know this is a busy week. Jane and I would like to have a followup conversation with you 
about what we're doing to review all the work that TCI has done for PG&E. 

Could we get 30 minutes do you think? 

Jane and I will be at the CPUC on Friday for the hearings, but could meet sometime in the 
morning if that might work for you. 

We also could do a phone call or possibly a meeting tomorrow or Thursday, as your schedule 
allows. 

Let me know if something can work. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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